Ashton M (Mark)

From: Helene Mauchlen <helene.mauchlen@bhs.org.uk>

Sent: 08 May 2019 10:57

To: Representations Mailbox

Subject: Kirkan wind Farm

Attachments: Equestrian access through windfarms in Scotland  factsheet March 2018.docx

Dear Energy Consents Unit

We are responding about the above wind farm — please can you ensure that public access — including equestrian
access and the needs of horse riders is considered during the project.

Kind regards

Helene

Helene Mauchlen
National Manager for Scotland

The British Horse Society

Woodburn Farm, Crieff
Perthshire PH7 3RG

Telephone: 02476 840727
Email: helene.mauchlen@bhs.org.uk

Website: www.bhsscotland.org.uk www.bhsscotland.org.uk

Please support our programme Changing Lives through Horses.

Donate today to help transform a young person@ @ @s life. Please consider making a donation, visit:
www.changinglivesthroughhorses.org.uk or text 'CLTH65 £5' to 70070 to start changing someone's life.
Thank you

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed. Any
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of The British
Horse Society or associated companies. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this
email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact the sender. The British Horse Society is an Appointed Representative
of South Essex Insurance Brokers Ltd, who are authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority.
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